
-

REPORT OF THE PRE-BID MEETING FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF ONE MILLION PRE-
PRINTED POLYCARBONATE CARDS FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NATIONAL IDENTITY

CA.RD.
BID NO: PS/03/PB/PR/05/14I23

1. Date : 12"05.2023

2. Time : 1400 Hrs.

3. Venue : 13th Floor, C Wing, Department for Registration ofPersons

As per the approval given by the MPC for the bidding documents prepared for the above titled procurement,

actions have been taken to call for bids under the National Competitive Bidding procedure (NCB) and

published the invitations for the bids on26th April2023.

IPe Uemners

l. Mrs. R.L.S.P. Swarnalatha, Additional Commissioner General,
Department for Registration of Persons

2 Mrs. Gangani Liyanage, Government Printer, Department of Government Printing
3 Mrs. R"T.Bulathsinhala, Commissioner (Operations).

Department for Registration of Persons

4 Mr" P.D"R Kulathunga, Director (Planning) (Acting), Ministry of Public Security
5 Mr" P"T"G. Perera, Project Director (Acting), e-NIC Project
6 Mrs. R"D"K Bloek, Accountant (Payments), Department for Registration of Persons
7 Mr. Duminda Jayasooriya, Director, Information and Communication Technology

Agency

Otnef alenAees

1. Mrs. N.K.T. Deepika, Accountant (Procurement), Ministry of Public Security

Chairman
Member

Member

Member
Member
Member
Member

Particinated Comnanies

L Just In Time Technologies (Pvt)Ltd
2. Toppan Forms (Colombo) Ltd
3. KL HI-TECH Secure PrintLimited
4, Amerasian (Pvt) Ltd
5. Epic Lanka (Pvt) Ltd
6. Metropolitan Technologies (Pvt)Ltd
7. Softlogic Information Technologies (Pvt)Ltd
8. Lanka Security Printing (Pvt)Ltd
9. Lake House Printers & PublishersPLC
lo. Informatics (Pvt) Ltd

Participated bidders requested clarifications for the following in the conditions of contract of the bidding

docunrents and TEC explained as follows.

No" Questions I'rom the Potential Bidders TEC Explanation and Recommendations

1 Is it necessary for the local agent representing
foreign company to have the ISO 9001:2015
(Quality Management Systems) certifications?

Yes. Refer ITB 11.1 (e) - b

2 It the brdder rs a torergn prlnclpal can Purchaser
open Letter of Credit on behalf of selected Bidder?

No. Refbr Contract Data CC 15.1 ( page no.
63-64)
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No. Questions from the Potential Bidders TEC Explanation and Recommendations

J Could the supply one million cards in batches? No, No batch wise delivery is accepted.
Will be informed with Pre-Bid Clarifications.

4 lf allow batch delivery. wrll altow the pafiral
payments?

No

5 Is it possible to have an extension? Will be informed with Pre-Bid Clarifications

6 Is there any difference with the previous document
and current BID Document?

Not much Ditl"erent. Ditl'erences are; tsoth
JV and Consortiums are allowed, No Factory
visit.

7 -O sampte cardalo be submitted with the bid eoullsubmit'as a Combination of security
features in different cards along with the
relevant test reports for parlicular cards. All
required featurbs need nbt be in a single card

B. Document Certification by the Embassy Only foreign POAs need to be certified by the
Embassy, but if those conditions are specified
in POA related to JV, it could be registered
in Sri Lanka and then no need to get

certifi cation of Embassy.
9 To whom the letters need to be addressed? Bid should be addressed to the Chairman,

Ministry Procurement Committee, Ministry of
Public Security. All other documents related

to bid requirements must be addressed to the

Commissioner General, Department for the

Registration of Persons. Refer Bid Document
in relevant places for details._

10 Reasons for the Rejection of a BID submitted by a
bidder.

As per Chapter 8 of Tender Guideline,
Debriefing is allowed and bidder can be

briefed with the reasons for not selecting the

bid submitted by that particular
bidder. not on other bids"

l1 Regarding 50 Sample Cards there is a difference
between Section III (page 28) and Section V (page

43). Section V mentioned previous cards could
submit and it is not mentioned in the Section III.

Both are same" One is more descriptive than
the other"

12. If POA is registered locally does it require
embassy certifi cations further?

No. If a POA is registered in Sri Lanka,
Embassy endorsement is not necessary.
Refer:ITB 11.1 (e) - (ix)

t3. Single Bidder and Join Venture Paftner
Clarif-ications

Whether it is a JV or a Single Bidder
Suppliers needs to provide the certifications
by addressing via a MAL (Manufacturer
ALrthorization Letter) to the Commissioner
General, Department for Registration of
Dersons bv certifvins it.

t4 Bid Seeurity Under National Competitive tsidding - tsid
Security needs to be given by the Lead Bidder.

l5 Legalizing Documents Bid Document shall contain a duly signed
draft :JV/Consortium) agreement stating terms
and conditions, roles of each partner, etc.,
agreeable to all parties, along with a legally
acceptable Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) or Teaming Agreement or Letter of
Intention (LOD, specifring intention to form a
JV if Bid is awarded to them.
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TEC Explanation Recommendationsandm

Further TEC indicated that this as the 8ft

Tender and asked not to send the same request

for clarification several times'

TEC Emphasized three main requirements

with resPect to exPerience;
. Five years' experience in- Security

Documents manufacturing and supplying

. Specifically ID Cards experience for last

five years - supplying total of more than

one million cards in three projects

. 50 Sample Cards to personalized andtest'

Further TEC asked to refer Chapter 7 of the

i.nAt, Guideline to the potential Bidders and

bid

requirements

ofthe importanceemphasized
AS perDocumentthe

TEC highlY
fulfilling all
the BDS.
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Annex 01
38

Delivery Schedule

Delivery period will start from the date of signing of the contract agreement, at the time
in which the approved Artwork will also be given to selected contractor, as per terms and

conditions of the contract signed with the selected Bidder. One (01) million pre-printed

Cards should be delivered within 150 days, which includes the lab test (Pre testing).

0l

Signature Date :.....

Line
Item

Description of Goods Quantity Delivery Dates Delivery details to be
provided by the Bidder

Pre Printed
Polycarbonate Cards

1,000,000
(excluding
250 cards
fbr pre-
production
testing)

One (01) million
cards within 150

days fiom the

date of signing of
the contract
agreement)

+


